

From: [Joanna Zimny](#)
To: [Carrie Nelson](#)
Cc: [Shawn Gmail](#); [Joe Yannarely](#); lauren.ross@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US
Subject: 291 Stinson
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024 1:53:00 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Good afternoon Ms. Nelson,

Ms. Moermond asked me to follow up with you after her conversation with you on the 24th. Currently the property has been ordered removed within 21 days of the 9/25 Council Public Hearing. During those 21 days you are allowed to be in the property between 8 am and 8 pm to do things like move your personal property. After those 21 days (October 21), you'll need to connect with Supervisor Joe Yannarely (copied here or 651-266-1920) to make an appointment for access.

As Ms. Moermond mentioned, **prioritize marking and moving what items and things you wish to keep**, *do not* focus on cleaning out the property.

You may have done so already, but you may want to reach out to Ramsey County House Calls to see about any supportive services they may have during this transition:

<https://www.ramseycounty.us/residents/assistance-support/assistance/housing-services-support/housecalls> They can be reached at 651-266-1290

You can also find a list of resources online here: <https://www.ramseycounty.us/residents/assistance-support/assistance/housing-services-support/homeless-prevention-resources> which may be useful.

Our office truly wishes you all the best, and please let me know if I can answer any questions,

Joanna



Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8585

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov



Please consider the environment before printing this email